TOWN OF FOUNTAIN HILLS
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

COMMUNITY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMISSION
MAY 20, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Ruppert called the meeting of Monday, May 20, 2019, to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
Town Hall, located at 16705 East Avenue of the Fountains, Fountain Hills, Arizona.

2. ROLL CALL

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chairman Ron Ruppert, Vice-Chairperson Amy Arnold, Commissioners Don Doty,
Jerry Gorrell, Sharron Grzybowski, Sharon Morgan, Natalie Varela and Youth Commissioner Hayden Arnold.

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Daniel Fecteau.
STAFF PRESENT: Community Services Director Rachael Goodwin, Executive Assistant Jamie Salentine.
(Items were discussed out of order, but for purposes of clarity will remain as listed on the agenda.)

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Jim Judge, a Fountain Hills resident, spoke on item #8 regarding the Community Center’s layout. He commented
that the Activity Center (formally the Senior Center) has been the gathering area for seniors since the Community
Center opened where staff and volunteers assist visitors, has a large informational area of pamphlets/flyers for specific
activities/events, and provides a collection/distribution area for donated wheelchairs, walkers, etc. He added that the
Activity Center has a lending library and provides the services needed in the area they currently occupy. He expressed
the opinion that the Community Center has plenty of other rooms as well as the Town Hall to provide additional
activities. He pointed out that the Community Center has 1,400 members. He stated that the notice of the Activity
Center move to a different location was not given timely and requested for better communication. He noted that he
and other members of the Community Center had a meeting with Town Manager Grady Miller and requested for the
process to slow down and requested that CSAC recommend the same.

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Doty, Mr. Judge responded that they requested for the process to
slow down in order to discuss the move, due to the fact that there is not enough room in the offices they are moving
into.

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVING THE MARCH 28, 2019 and April 22, 2019 MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Varela moved to approve the March 28, 2019 and April 22, 2019 meeting minutes, seconded by
Commissioner Grzybowski; passed unanimously by those present (8-0).

5. UPDATE ON MEETING WITH COMMUNITY SERVICES STAFF AND MARICOPA COUNTY
ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL

Community Services Director Rachael Goodwin stated that item #6 was also discussed at the meeting where Town
Manager Grady Miller, Parks Supervisor Kevin Snipes, Maricopa County Sherift’s Office (MSCO) Enforcement
Officer, and Maricopa County Animal Care and Control (MCACC) Field Enforcement Officer attended. She pointed
out that MCACC is unaware of the dog issues in the Town since they do not receive the calls. She commented that
staff and MCSO are handling the issues and not MCACC. She added that MCACC has offered to work with staff on



Community Services Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2019
Page 2 of 4

a public awareness campaign and are reaching out to the public, visiting Desert Vista Park and other parks within the
Town. She noted that the Animal Control Ordinance will need to be updated in order for MCACC to become more
involved.

6. UPDATE ON DESERT VISTA DOG PARK RULES

Community Services Director Rachel Goodwin stated that staff and Maricopa County Animal Care and Control
(MCACC) worked on the dog park rules which included updating the wording.

Ms. Goodwin explained that an animal incident is complaint driven and that the complaints and calls are going to
MCACC by staff asking how to handle versus the complaints coming directly from the residents in order to start an
incident log. She added that the community needs to be aware to contact MCACC directly.

Discussion ensued relative to dog issues versus citizen issues with dogs and addressing the rules versus making their
own.

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Gorrell, Ms. Goodwin replied that a final draft of the Desert Vista
Dog Park Rules will be provided to the Commission. She clarified that the rules do not require Council approval.

In response to questions from Commissioner Grzybowski, Ms. Goodwin reported that MCACC only handles animal
issues. She pointed out that the Town Ordinance states that MCACC only has jurisdiction outside of the dog park
and is one of the reasons to update the ordinance. She added that MCACC has one Field Enforcement Officer for the
entire East Valley and the best way to contact for questions is via email. She suggested to log onto the National
Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) website and search on dog parks in the daily forum section.

Commissioner Doty clarified that MCACC is animal related and that Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO) is
people related and rarely do the two entities cross paths.

Ms. Goodwin suggested that the workgroup convene and provide next steps with a possible recommendation to
Council at the next meeting.

Commissioner Varela suggested that the workgroup meet with current people at the dog park regarding possible issues
and/or suggestions.

7. UPDATE FROM WORK GROUP ON THE RESEARCH FOR GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

Commissioner Doty stated that there are about a dozen potential grants for capital improvements of which seven
applications are due currently or later this year. He noted that funding ranges from $5,000 to $250,000 and listed some
of the grants such as National Parks Association, US Soccer Foundation, and AZ Sports and Tourism. (See
Attachment 1)

Commissioner Doty commented that the grant application for the sidewalk between the Library and the Community
Garden through the Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation is in process with possible approval. He noted they will keep
looking for additional grants, however, this is all they found so far.

Community Services Director Rachel Goodwin thanked the Commissioners for their efforts in gathering the grant
information. She confirmed that the AZ Sports and Tourism Authority grant application is on the May 20, 2019
Council agenda and the Diamondbacks grant application is in process.

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Doty, Ms. Goodwin reported that Executive Assistant Jamie
Salentine will be the primary contact on grants coming up for submittal.



Community Services Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2019
Page 3 of 4

8. UPDATE ON COMMUNITY CENTER LAYOUT FOR ADDITIONAL PROGRAM ROOMS AND
OFFICE RELOCATIONS

Community Services Director Rachael Goodwin thanked Mr. Judge for attending and providing his comments. She
commented on the 1,400 members and that more space for classes/meetings/events are needed due to the Community
Center being at capacity. She mentioned that the she has been approached to bring in Silver Slippers which will
require additional space. She pointed out that the Community Center is the hub for senior activities and whereas the
Activity Center room provides resources and the lending library, offices are not being occupied and the room would
provide for additional programs. She added that the amenities provided in the room will not disappear and will be
relocated to the lobby area up front at the Community Center. She explained that the office personnel are part-time
employees and do not occupy the office all at once. She asked Mr. Judge to meet with her to review the items in more
detail. She emphasized that the goal is to enhance the senior programs and other activities.

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Doty, Ms. Goodwin reported that a meeting date to discuss in detail
will need to be determined, however, will be able to meet timely.

In response to a question from Commissioner Morgan, Ms. Goodwin responded that some relocations of staff has
occurred, however, agreed that improved communication is needed.

Commissioner Varela commented that she has met with senior personnel and highlighted that by not re-organizing
the Activity Center room for different classes/meetings will save staff/volunteers time and pointed out that even if
you are not a senior you can attend senior activities.

Ms. Goodwin stated that staff is looking into expanding classes to early evening to reach more people since not
everyone can attend during the day.

Commissioner Gorrell reviewed the history of the Community Center and that the Town is in the same situation they
were a decade ago and needs to address the demand for the future.

Mr. Judge suggested additional spaces to be used in Town for meetings such as the Council Chambers, the art room,
and the large conference rooms at the Community Center.

9. UPDATE ON COMMISSION TOURS OF THE TOWN’S AMENITIES AND SCHEDULING OF TOURS

Chairman Ruppert reported that he had scheduled tours for May 25, 2019, however, will reschedule for September
since the date fell on Memorial weekend. He highlighted the areas to be toured include Fountain Park and the
operations and the micro plant for the Sanitary District.

10. UPDATE ON VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES WITH TOWN EVENTS

Commissioner Grzybowski emphasized on the need for volunteers for July 5, 2019 for clean-up around Fountain Park
and for Back to School Bash on August 16, 2019.

11. UPDATE ON SPECIAL EVENTS

Chairman Ruppert stated that the rededication of Golden Eagle Park was well received and thanked everyone for their
hard work and efforts.

Community Services Director Rachel Goodwin reported that the upcoming special events are:

e Fourth at the Fountain, July 4, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.








https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund
https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund
https://www.mlb.com/baseballtomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics
https://www.mlb.com/baseballtomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics
https://www.mlb.com/baseballtomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics






mailto:btf@mlb.com
https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund/how-to-apply
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&ved=2ahUKEwjjkPrqvPbhAhVDJzQIHVsyA4cQFjAAegQIBBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mlb.com%2Fbaseball-tomorrow-fund&usg=AOvVaw2DrcGsExbp6En8X3H4oZVc
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&ved=2ahUKEwjjkPrqvPbhAhVDJzQIHVsyA4cQFjAAegQIBBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mlb.com%2Fbaseball-tomorrow-fund&usg=AOvVaw2DrcGsExbp6En8X3H4oZVc



https://ussoccerfoundation.org/grants/safe-places-to-play-grant-application-process/#Eligibility1
https://ussoccerfoundation.org/grants/safe-places-to-play-grant-application-process/#Eligibility1
http://www.musco.com/soccergrant/
mailto:lynda.wightman@hunterindustries.com
mailto:lgillian@sportcourt.com



https://ussoccerfoundation.org/grants/safe-places-to-play-grant-application-process/#Eligibility1
https://ussoccerfoundation.org/grants/safe-places-to-play-grant-application-process/#Eligibility1
https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics
http://www.surveygizmo.com/s3/2122144/BTF-Field-Maintenance-Clinic-Invitation-Request
http://www.surveygizmo.com/s3/2122144/BTF-Field-Maintenance-Clinic-Invitation-Request
https://research-mlb.com/s3/BTF-Field-Maintenance-Clinic-Invitation-Request



mailto:btf@mlb.com
https://www.mlb.com/baseballtomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics
https://www.mlb.com/baseballtomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics
https://research-mlb.com/s3/BTF-Field-Maintenance-Clinic-Invitation-Request



https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CRRFapp
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CRRFapp
mailto:gkeegan@kab.org
https://research-mlb.com/s3/BTF-Field-Maintenance-Clinic-Invitation-Request






http://www.az-sta.com/
http://www.az-sta.com/
http://www.az-sta.com/






https://d2umhuunwbec1r.cloudfront.net/gallery/0004/0052/E6B755CAC35C431DBE7EC690634F526A/Grant%20Timeline%202019%20Cycle%20LWCF%20&%20RTP:OHV.pdf
https://d2umhuunwbec1r.cloudfront.net/gallery/0004/0052/3500AA844B064EACAED3F311770AE3BD/2018-19%20Grant%20Manual%2010-12-18.pdf
https://d2umhuunwbec1r.cloudfront.net/gallery/0004/0052/341C58BD40AE416CAC8943776F21C4A9/How%20to%20Guide%20for%20Completing%20an%20Application%20in%20WebGrants.pdf
https://d2umhuunwbec1r.cloudfront.net/gallery/0004/0052/B56754DB878641FDBC7A5BB28DFDFC7A/Maps%20&%20Photos%20Guide%20Examples%20Final.pdf
https://d2umhuunwbec1r.cloudfront.net/gallery/0004/0052/498F0988F7DB48BFA4D519A717E2BAA0/LWCF%20Grant%20Manual%202019.pdf



http://kaboom.org/about_kaboom/programs/grants
http://www.nps.gov/lwcf/
https://www.thegranthelpers.com/blog/bid/110662/www.nps.gov
mailto:tgh@thegranthelpers.com
https://www.thegranthelpers.com/blog/



https://www.jlweb.co/prod1/portal/portal.jsp?c=4303310&p=7919503&g=7919523&_ga=1.184694121.1975965892.1442267722
https://www.jlweb.co/prod1/portal/portal.jsp?c=4303310&p=7919503&g=7919523&_ga=1.184694121.1975965892.1442267722



https://www.azfoundation.org/About/NewsEvents/Events.aspx
https://www.jlweb.co/prod1/portal/portal.jsp?c=4303310&p=7919503&g=7919523&_ga=1.184694121.1975965892.1442267722
https://www.jlweb.co/prod1/portal/portal.jsp?c=4303310&p=7919503&g=7919523&_ga=1.184694121.1975965892.1442267722
https://www.azfoundation.org/Portals/0/Uploads/Documents/ForNonprofits/GranteePortal_Instructions.pdf



http://ct.usta.com/pfa/



https://www.usta.com/en/home/organize/grants-and-assistance/national/36_---60_-court-resources.html
https://www.usta.com/en/home/about-usta/usta-awards/national/usta-outstanding-facility-awards.html



mailto:info@candaid.org
http://responsibility.lowes.com/community/our-programs/lowes-charitable-and-educational-foundation/?pageType=cr
http://www.miracle-recreation.com/purchase-options/playground-grants.html
http://kaboom.org/about_kaboom/programs/grants



https://www.aad.org/public/spot-skin-cancer/programs/shade-structure-program
http://www.legochildrensfund.org/mission.html
https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/aeg/pages/openspacelandsaquisitiondevelopment-grant.aspx
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/community-facilities-direct-loan-grant-program
http://www.nps.gov/lwcf/
http://kaboom.org/about_kaboom/programs/grants



https://kidsgardening.org/garden-grants/
https://tonyhawkfoundation.org/skatepark-grants/
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/HAD-CF_Grants.html
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome
http://www.nps.gov/lwcf/
https://www.thegranthelpers.com/blog/bid/110662/www.nps.gov
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/communitydevelopment/programs
https://www.thegranthelpers.com/blog/bid/110662/www.hud.gov



https://ussoccerfoundation.org/grants/safe-places-to-play-grant-application-process/#Eligibility1
https://www.rwjf.org/en/library/funding-opportunities/2019/robert-wood-johnson-foundation-sports-award.html



https://tonyhawkfoundation.org/skatepark-grants/
https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund/how-to-apply
https://www.lookingoutfoundation.org/grant_applications
https://www.mlb.com/baseball-tomorrow-fund/field-maintenance-clinics



http://candaid.org/crush-it-crusade-grants/
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/community-facilities-direct-loan-grant-program
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CRRFapp
https://www.usta.com/en/home/organize/grants-and-assistance/national/about-usta-facility-assistance.html



